
 

NOTICE OF REMOTE HEARING 

July 14, 2021 

1:00 P.M., Zoom 

  

TO:   Members, Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax, and Capital Access 

FROM:  Sharice Davids, Chairwoman  

DATE:  Wednesday, July 7, 2021 

______________________________________________________________________________  

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax, and Capital Access 

will hold a remote hearing titled: “Innovation as a Catalyst for New Jobs: SBA’s Innovation 

Initiatives.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 1:00 P.M. on Wednesday, July 14, 2021 via the 

Zoom platform (information to be provided). 

 

Innovation is key to the success of America’s small businesses and the country’s long-term 

economic prospects. The Small Business Administration (SBA) has a number of programs to 

stimulate innovation at startups across the country. Subcommittee Members will have the 

opportunity to learn more about these programs and the importance of federal investment in 

innovation as a means to foster entrepreneurship, particularly in the post-pandemic economy. 
 

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, July 12, 2021 through Zoom.  

 

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Alex Palmer-Sullivan, Professional Staff 

Member for the Committee. 

 


